
From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Seely, Christopher - OFCCP [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=6B2B2010AAF743CEB373A758390001A1-SEELY, CH RI] 
11/27/2020 2:40:10 PM 
Good, Tina - OFCCP [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1c2609af77764f968394937ffdecc604-Good, Tina] 
INT 2021-1 Attachments 
INT 2021-01 ATTACHMENT F.docx; INT 2021-01 ATTACHMENT E.docx; INT 2021-01 ATTACHMENT D.docx 

Importance: High 

Tina — 

Here are Attachments D-F for remediation and proofing. 

Once everything has been proofed/remediated, please send me all the documents in one email. Make sure they follow 
the same naming convention, and don't forget to include the decision memo and the grid version. 

Thanks, 

Chris Seely 
Acting Deputy Director 
Division of Policy and Program Development 
Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs 
U.S. Department of Labor 

b (6) [mobile) 
Pronouns: he/him/his 

DOL019711 



From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=5FFD4A5B3CC74F49A5D2BF4C747416D4-LEEN, CRAIG] 

Sent: 11/27/2020 2:59:53 PM 
To: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=6b2b2010aaf743ceb373a758390001a1-Seely, Chri] 
CC: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=de1ca1bb58004746a50104bd40a50623-Williams, T]; LaJeunesse, Robert -
OFCCP [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c9f3ffa568704a2db7b79e20a25c080e-LaJeunesse,] 

Subject: Re: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints 

Yes, I can sign in about 30 minutes. Thanks. 

Get Outlook fo OS 

From: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP j b (6) @dol.gov> 
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 2:49:20 PM 
To: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Lecn.._Cr_aisiOD_Ol_go_y> 
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP I b (6) Odol.gov>; LaJeunesse, Robert - OFCCP C b (6) dol.gov> 
Subject: INT - Processing EOLI390-Flalinerdmplaints 

Craig, 

We received clearance on the INT and attachments, and the policy team is finalizing the documents for signature and 
posting on the intranet now. 

Will you be able to sign today? 

Thanks, 

Chris Seely 
Acting Deputy Director 
Division of Policy and Program Development 
Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs 
U.S. Department of Labor 

b (6) ;(mobile) 
Pronouns: Fielhirn/his 

DOL019718 



From: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=6B2B2010AAF743CEB373A758390001A1-SEELY, CHRI] 

Sent: 11/27/2020 3:24:01 PM 
To: Good, Tina - OFCCP [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1c2609af77764f9b8394937ffdecc604-Good, Tina] 
Subject: FW: INT- Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints 

Chris Seely 
202i b (6) 
From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Leen.Craig@DOL.gov> 
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 12:00 PM 
To: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP 4, b (6) Pdol.gov> , 
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP <Williams.Tina.T@dol.gov>; LaJeunesse, Robert - OFCCP 4 b (6) @dol.gov> 
Subject: Re: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints L

Yes, 1 can sign in about 30 minutes. Thanks. 

Get Outlook for i.OS 

From: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP I b (6) IdoLgov>
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 2:49:20 PM 
To: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Leen,Craig@DOLgov>
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP 1 b (6) PdoLgov›; LaJeunesse, Robert - OFCCP b (6) mol„ ov>
Subject: INT - Processing EO ifgginOflinenmplaints 

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

b (6) rni obile) L._ 
Pronouns: he/him/his 

DOL019719 



From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=5FFD4A5B3CC74F49A5D2BF4C747416D4-LEEN, CRAIG] 

Sent: 11/27/2020 3:40:31 PM 
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
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c9f3ffa568704a2db7b79e20a25c080e-LaJeunesse,]; Gean, Lissette - OFCCP 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=bbb9a13178c24aadb6b7613f2f9041f3-Gean, Lisse] 

Subject: Re: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints 

I'm ready to sign. 

Get Outlook. for iOS 

From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Leen.Craig@DOL.gov> 
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2q, 
To: Seely, Christopher - OFCCe 
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP < b (6) Uol.gov> ,v>;LaJeunesse, Robert - OFCCP S b (6) idol.gov> 
Subject: Re: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints 

Yes, I can sign in about 30 minutes. Thanks. 

Get Owl° 

From: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP I b (6) dol.gov> 
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 2:49:20 PM 
To: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Leen,Cca.LEO.D_OL.eav , . 
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP <i b (6) idol.gov>; LaJeunesse, Robert - OFCCP i b (6) Pdol.gov> 

L._ ! Subject: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints 

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

20 b (6) mobile) 
Pronouns: he/him/his 

DOL019720 



From: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=6B2B2010AAF743CEB373A758390001A1-SEELY, CHRI] 

Sent: 11/27/2020 3:42:04 PM 
To: Leen, Craig - OFCCP [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=5ffd4a5b3cc74f49a5d2bf4c747416d4-Leen, Craig] 
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

Subject: RE: INT- Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints 

Okay, the docs are still in 

202! b (6) 

ediation for 508-compliance. follow up with them. 

From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Leen.Craig@DOL.gov> 
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 12:41 PM 
To: Seely, Christopher - OFCC b (6) pdol.gov>

i 
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP lgov>; LaJeunesse, Robert - OFCCd b (6) idol.gov>; 

b (6) Gean, Lissette - OFCCP   Odol.gov> 
Subject: Re: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints 

I'm ready to sign. 

Get Outlook. fay OS 

From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Leen.O.ag@DOLgov>
Sent: Friday, November 27, 202.0. 2_:59:5.3 PM 
To: Seely, Christopher - OFCCO, b (6) 'Pdol,gov>
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP   LaJeunesse, Robert - OFCCP b (6) 
Subject: Re: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints 

Yes, I can sign in about 30 minutes. Thanks. 

Get Owl° 1)S 

From: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP <I b (6) pdol,gov>
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 2:49:20 PM 
To: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <i_een,Cragf DOi.„29,4> i . 
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP b (6) I-44)cio.i.gov>; LaJeunesse, Robert - OFCCP I b (6) i@dol,gov>
Subject: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints 

Craig, 

We received clearance on the INT and attachments, and the policy team is finalizing the documents for signature and 
posting on the intranet now. 

Will you be able to sign today? 

DOL019721 



Thanks, 

Chris Seely 
Acting Deputy Director 
Division of Policy and Program Development 
Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs 
U.S. Department of Labor 

b (6) :(mobile) 
Pronouns: he/him/his 

DOL019722 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Seely, Christopher - OFCCP [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=6B2B2010AAF743CEB373A758390001A1-SEELY, CHRI] 
11/27/2020 4:15:14 PM 
Good, Tina - OFCCP [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1c2609af77764f9b8394937ffdecc604-Good, Tina] 
FW: INT- Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints 
INT 2021-01 ATTACHMENT A 508c.docx; INT 2021-01 ATTACHMENT B 508c.docx; INT 2021-01 ATTACHMENT C 
508c.docx; INT 2021-01 ATTACHMENT D 508c.docx; INT 2021-01 ATTACHMENT E 508c.docx; INT 2021-01 
ATTACHMENT F 508c.docx; INT 2021-01 Decision Memo.pdf; INT 2021-01 DecisionMemo_20201127_grid.docx; INT 
2021-01 Processing 13950 Hotline Complaints 508c.docx 

FYI — hopefully he signs it w/o changes. You can prep the WCRF novae„but don't send it until we know for certain 
whether he's signed it, 

Chris Seely 
2021 b (6) 
From: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP 
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 1:09 PM 
To: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Leen.Craig@flotg_qp._..
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OH b (6) iiol.gov>; LaJeunesse, Robert - OFCCPI b (6) jol.gov>;
Gean, Lissette - OFCCP I> 
Subject: RE: INT - Proce liiiE.C5In5-6140ffinetomplaints 

Craig, 

Attached are the INT and its attachments cleared by GUM with input from a couple regions and Bob L, If you concur, 
please do the following. 

Sign and date your approval at the bottom of the Decision Memo. 

• Provide your initials on the grid version of the Memo. 
• Sign the INT. 
• Return the signed and initialed documents back to me. 

Thanks, 

Chris Seely 
202-1 b (6) 
From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Leen.Craig@DOL.,gov>
Sent: Friday, November ?7,.20211.12.:241P.M__ , 
To: Seely, Christopher - 1 b 6 ._. 

F., 

0 dagov> i i

Cc: Williams, Tina T - OF o\.;>., LaJeunesse, Robert b (6) !dol.gov>; OFCCP < • - i i 
. 

Gean, Lissette - OFCCP <I .   
Subject: Re: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints 

I'm ready to sign. 

Get Outlook for iOS 

DOL019723 



From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Lee€n.Craig@DOLagov>
Sent: Friday, November 27, 29.211 . 2:Sia!S-2.-P-IA.-------.1

To: Seely, Christopher - OFCC b (6) hol c..,,,e,>_,, i Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP <_ j -,w>; LaJeunesse, Robert - OFCCP <Lai b (6) Hol.pov>
Subject: Re: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints I

Yes, 1 can sign in about 30 minutes. Thanks. 

Get Or tlook for i.OS 

(From: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP b 6) PdoLgov>
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 2:49:20 PM 
To: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Leen,Craig2DOL,gpv> 
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCPL b (6) 1@dol.gov>; LaJeunesse, Robert - OFC0 
Subject: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints 

Craig, 

b (6) pdoLgov>

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

b (6) ;mobile) 

DOL019724 



U,S. Department of Labor 

November 27.2020 

MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

Sl.1B.JECT: 

nm:e of Federa; 

Washington, Du 

ance Pu.,grams 

CRAIG E. LEEN 
Director 
Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs 

TINA WILLIAMS 
Director 
Division of Policy and PrOffaill Development 

Internal Guidance (INT) 2021-01, Pr ssing Executive Order 
13951) "Hotline" Complaints 

The purpose of this memorandum is to request your approval of INT 2021-01. The IN1 provides 
the general process and procedures, including correspondence templates, related to processing 
complaints OFCCP receives on the Executive Order 13950 hotline. 

Background and Justification 

On September 2020, the President issued Executive Order 13950, Combating Race and Sex 
Stereo:wing. The Executive Order sets forth the policy of the United States "not to promote race 
or sex stereotyping or scapegoating" and prohibits federal contractors from including such views 
in workplace training, Specifically. Section 4 of Executive Order 13950. which took effect on. 
November 21. 2020, directed OFCCP to establish a hotline and investigate complaints received 
under both Executive Order 13950 and Executive Order 11246 that allege a federal contractor 
uses workplace training programs in violation of these orders. OFCCP established the hotline on 
September 24, 2020, to receive complaints via phone and email. 

Decision 

Please indicate below your approval and decision regarding the recommendation to issue INT 
2021-01 on OFCCP's website and to disseminate via the agency's intranet and from the 
Guidance inbox in Outlook. If approved, you also need to sign INT 2021-01. 

Ainroved: 

Disapprove •  

Date: 

Date: 

Attack t: T.NT 2021-01, Processing Evecialve Order 13950 "Hotline Complain with 
correspondence templates 

DOL019737 



US, Department of Labor 

November 27, 2020 

Office of Federal Contract Complianc- Programs 
200 Constitution Avenue, N.W. 
Washington, DC 20210 

MEMORANDUM FOR: CRAIG E. LEEN 
Director 
Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs 

FROM: TINA WILLIAMS 
Director 
Division of Policy and Program Development 

SUBJECT: Internal Guidance (INT) 2021-01, Processing Executive Order 
13950 "Hotline" Complaints 

The purpose of this memorandum is to request your approval of INT 2021-01. The INT provides 
the general process and procedures, including correspondence templates, related to processing 
complaints OFCCP receives on the Executive Order 13950 hotline. 

Background and Justification 

On September 22, 2020, the President issued Executive Order 13950, Combating Race and Sex 
Stereotyping. The Executive Order sets forth the policy of the United States "not to promote race 
or sex stereotyping or scapegoating" and prohibits federal contractors from including such views 
in workplace training. Specifically, Section 4 of Executive Order 13950, which took effect on 
November 21, 2020, directed OFCCP to establish a hotline and investigate complaints received 
under both Executive Order 13950 and Executive Order 11246 that allege a federal contractor 
uses workplace training programs in violation of these orders. OFCCP established the hotline on 
September 24, 2020, to receive complaints via phone and email. 

CONCURRENCES 

{PRIVATE } 
INITIALS 

TG CS CS for TW 

DATE 11/27/20 11/27/20 11/27/20 
LAST 

NAME 
Good, 
Tina 

Seely,
Chris 

Williams, 
Tina 

Leen, Craig 

OFFICE/ 
SYMBOL 

Acting 
Policy 

Branch 
Chief 

Acting 
Deputy 
Director 
DPPD 

Director 
DPPD 

Director of 
OFCCP 

DOL019738 



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

Approved: Date:  

Disapproved:   Date: 

Attachment: INT 2021-01, Processing Executive Order 13950 "Hotline" Complaints, with 
correspondence templates 

DOL019739 



From: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=6B2B2010AAF743CEB373A758390001A1-SEELY, CHRI] 

Sent: 11/27/2020 4:59:07 PM 
To: Bickerstaffe, Keir - SOL [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=76946342408840629d14d5b8c536a764-Bickerstaff] 
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
Attachments: INT 2021-01 Processing 13950 Hotline Complaints 508c (CS).docx 

Hi Keir, 

Craig called me after his email, and I tracked edits that I think would capture what he is requesting. 

Please let me know if you have time today to take a look. I can hop on a TEAMS call if you want to talk through the edits 
to finalize it. 

Thanks, 

Chris Seely _ 
2021 b (6) 
From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Leen.Craig@DOL.gov> 
Sent: Friday, November Z7._._2021.1.1:al.P_ISA. . 

To: Seely, Christopher - q §dol.gov> -, 
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OF b 6  

gov>;,  LaJeunesse, Robert - OFCCE 
i  b (6) 

i 
ol.gov>; 

Gean, Lissette - OFCCP ickerstaffe, Keir - SOL <Bickerstai , i 

Subject: RE: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints 

I've reviewed. Outstanding and impressive world 

b(5) 
Please make the edi€ts and I will sign. 

Thanks, 
Craig 

b(5) 

From: Seely, Christopher - OFD b (6) ' Pdol.gov>
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 4:09 PM 
To: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Leen.Crag@DOLgov> -, i
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP I (6) ''')d ,ov>; LaJeunesse, Robert - OFCCP ‹I b (6) [Pdol.gov>;

ii b ' ' 

DOL019745 



Gean, Lissette - OFCCP b (6) 
Subject: RE: INT - Proce igTO-13-950-Ritline Complaints 

Craig, 

Attached are the INT and its attachments cleared by CRUM with input from a couple regions and Bob L. If you concur, 
please do the following, 

• Sign and date your approval at the bottom of the Decision Memo, 
• Provide your initials on the grid version of the Memo. 

Sign the INT. 
• Return the signed and initialed documents back to me. 

Thanks, 

Chris Seely 

b (6) 
From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Leen.Craig@DOLgov>
Sent: Friday, November .27,2020 12.41 PM 
To: Seely, Christopher - Idol,gov>
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OH b (6) OV>; LaJeunesse, Robert - OFCCP! b (6) 1O2 2.gov>,
Gean, Lissette - OFCCP 4,_._
Subject: Re: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints 

I'm ready to sign. 

Get Outlook to iOS 

From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <1..een,Claig(a)DOi..gov>
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 2:59:53 PM 
To: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP[ 
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP <\,4 

h (6) vw›;
clol.gov>

LaJeunesse, Robert - OFCCP p(O,,gov>b (6) 
Subject: Re: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints 

Yes, I can sign in about 30 minutes. Thanks. 

Get Outlook fi r lOS 

From: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP 
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 
To: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Leen.CragPDOL,gov>
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP < 

b (6 
Ool,gov>; LaJeunesse, Robert - OFCCP 1 

r , 
Subject: INT - Processing EL/ ) VALICI ipi, ai;nts 

b (6) ,g)dol.gov>

Craig, 

b (6) idol.gov>

We received clearance on the INT and attachments, and the policy team is finalizing the documents for signature and 
posting on the Intranet now. 

Will you be able to sign today? 

DOL019746 



Thanks, 

Chris Seely 
Acting Deputy Director 
Division of Policy and Program Development 
Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs 
U.S. Department of Labor 

b (6) mobile) 

DOL019747 



From: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=6B2B2010AAF743CEB373A758390001A1-SEELY, CHRI] 

Sent: 11/27/2020 5:22:26 PM 
To: Bickerstaffe, Keir - SOL [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=76946342408840629d14d5b8c536a764-Bickerstaff] 
Subject: RE: INT- Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints 

Thank you! 

2021 b (6) 

From: Bickerstaffe, Keir - SOL <Bickerstaffe.Keir@dol.gov> 
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 2:16 PM 
To: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Leen...Crajg_PDOLggv.?; Seely, Christopher - OFCCP 
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFC('2.<1_ 13_16) idol.gov>; LaJeunesse, Robert b (6) Odol.gov>; 
Gean, Lissette - OFCCP <d b (6) dol.gov> L._ 

Subject: RE: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints 

Craig., 

b(5) 
Keir Bickerstaffe 
Counv,.i .tor_inter_pletation and Advice,SOL-CRLM 
(202) I b (6) 

From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Le.en.Craig@DOL.g,ov>
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 4:31 PM 
To: Seely, Christopher - 1 b T) M.3dol.gov>
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFC: IdoLgov>; LaJeunesse, Robert - OFCCP ‹I b (6) idolgov>;
Gean, Lissette - OFCCP <d b (6) L,>. Bickerstaffe, Keir - SOL <BickeStaffaeil-@a()Ti(3,;
Subject: RE: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints 

I've reviewed. Outstanding and impressive work. b(5) 

b(5) 

DOL019753 



b(5) 
Please make the ed`€ts and i will sign. 

Thanks, 
Craig 

From: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP < b (6) Idol.gov>
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 4:09 PM 
To: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <_pen flaip_fallal__2.oli.>_._.. i 
Cc: Tina T - OFC  b (6) !pl.gov>; LaJeunesse, Robert - OFCd 13 (6) 

i i 
0l.gov>;
: Gean, Lissette - OFCCP <4_ i L._ i 

Subject: RE: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints 

Craig, 

Attached are the INT and its attachments cleared by CRLM with input from a couple regions and Bob L. If you concur, 
please do the following. 

• Sign and date your approval at the bottom of the Decision Memo. 
• Provide your initials on the grid version of the. Memo. 

• Sign the INT. 
• Return the signed and initialed documents back to me. 

Thanks, 

Chris Seely 
202-320-2531 

From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Leen.Craig@DOI...gov>
Sent: Friday, November 2-7.- . 2-02 . 0-.1.2A1P-M.- 

To: Seely, Christopher - !). dol.gov> 
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OF 

 i ov>;,  LaJeunesse, Robert - OFCCP <,! b (6) ibpdol..O .>; :- , i . 
Gean, Lissette - OFCCP < i L.

Subject: Re: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints 

I'm ready to sign. 

Get Outlook for i.£:0S 

From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Leen.Craig@DOLgov>
Sent: Friday, November 27, b (6 To: Seely, Christopher - OFC0 b (6) idol.gov> 
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP LaJeunesse, Robert - (7) ; '7?1.gov>
Subject: Re: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints L. 

Yes, I can sign in about 30 minutes. Thanks. 

Get Outlook for iOS 

DOL019754 



From: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP b (6) _._._. NoLgov>
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 2:49:ii5147 
To: Leen, Craig - OFCCP b (6) 
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFC PdoLgov>; LaJeunesse, Robert - OFCCP b (6) 'pe€t@dol.,gov>
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

b (6) (mobile) 
Pronouns: he/him/his 

DOL019755 



From: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=6B2B2010AAF743CEB373A758390001A1-SEELY, CHRI] 

Sent: 11/27/2020 5:20:57 PM 
To: Leen, Craig - OFCCP [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=5ffd4a5b3cc74f49a5d2bf4c747416d4-Leen, Craig]; Bickerstaffe, Keir - SOL 
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
Attachments: INT 2021-01 Processing 13950 Hotline Complaints 508c.docx; INT 2021-01 Processing 13950 Hotline Complaints 508c 

(CS).docx 

Craig, 

I attached a clean version for you to sign and the tracked version so you can easily identify the changes made at the 
bottom of page 4. 

Thanks, 

Chris Seely 
202j b (6) 
From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Leen.Craig@DOL.gov> 
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 2:18 PM 
To: Bickerstaffe, Keir - SQL _Bi_cketatafte,Keicqdol.gov>, Seely, Christopher - OFCCP ol.gov> 
Cc: Williams, Tina T - b (6) Pdol.gov>; LaJeunesse, Robert - OFCCP I b (6) Pdol.gov>; 
Gean, Lissette - OFCCP 
Subject: Re: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints 

Thanks Keir. Much appreciated. Chris, please send the updated version and I'll sign now then. Very impressive 
work everyone. Best, Craig 

Get Outlook fo OS 

From: Bickerstaffe, Keir - SOL <Baerstaffe.K6r@ciol,gov>

Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 5:15 PM 

To: Leen, Craig - OFCCP; Seely, Christopher - OFCCP 

Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP; LaJeunesse, Robert - OFCCP; Gean, Lissette - OFCCP 

Subject: RE: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints 

Craig, 

DOL019756 



b(5) 
Keir Bickerstaffe 
Counselloclate_r_pretation and Advice, SOL-CRLM€ 
(202) b (6) 

From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Leen.Craig@DOLgov>
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 4:31 PM 
To: Seely, Christopher - OFCC b (6) i- oLgov> , „.,r., i 
Cc: Williams, Tina T - Of_Cx..r_. ,.....,L7irT,-,-,-..,,,,Igov>; LaJeunesse, Robert - OFCCP <i b (6) pdol.gov>;
Gean, Lissette - OFCCP b (6) koLgov>; Bickerstaffe, Keir - SOL <Bickerstaffe.Keir@doLgov>
Subject: RE: INT - ProcksingrEcri3950-Flotline Complaints 

I've reviewed, Outstanding and impressive work,: b(5) 

b 
Please make the edi€ts and I will sign. 

Thanks, 
Craig 

5 

From: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP b (6) ' cioLgov>
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 4ft39-P1VI------------' 
To: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <1...een,CraiE@DOt...gov> i 
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFd b (6) )dol.gov>; LaJeunesse, Robert - OFCCPI b (6) 'blgov>;
Gean, Lissette - OFCCP <Ci.._______________,If> i._ 

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

1. Sign and date your approval at the bottom of the Decision Memo. 
2. Provide your initials on the grid version of the Memo, 
3. Sign the INT, 
4. Return the signed and initialed documents back to me. 

DOL019757 



Thanks, 

•. 

b(6) 
From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <1..eenClaig(a)D014.7,ov>
Sent: Friday, November,27._.2_02.0_.1.2AA.P14. 
To: Seely, Christopher -I liol,gov>. i 
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OF b (6) r .>; LaJeunesse, 
Gean, Lissette - OFCCP L.___________________________J
Subject: Re: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints 

I'm ready to sign. 

Get Outlook for iOS 

Robert - OFCCP b (6) iciol&ov>;

From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <1..eenClaig(a)D014.7,ov>
Sent: Friday, November 27, 20.2.0.  2_:_59:5. 3 PM 
To: Seely, Christopher - OFCCI b (6) !pdol‘gov>

• Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP < igov›; LaJeunesse, Robert - OFCCP b (6) Pdo14ov>
Subject: Re: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints

Yes, I can sign in about 30 minutes. Thanks. 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP b._.(6)._._._._._;
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 2:49:20 PM 

Lop dol 4-7,0  > 

To: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Leen.CragOD0Lgov>
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP L  b (6) lioLgov>; LaJeunesse, Robert - OFCCP < b (6) 2dol goy> 
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

b (6) i(mobile) 
Pronouns: he/him/his 

DOL019758 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Seely, Christopher - OFCCP [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=6B2B2010AAF743CEB373A758390001A1-SEELY, CHRI] 
11/27/2020 5:59:38 PM 
Parker, Walter - OFCCP [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a64fa9f8e7c7440ea9f69e2d2643fff2-Parker, Wall 
FW: INT- Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints 
INT 2021-01 DecisionMemo_20201127_grid.docx; INT 2021-01 Decision Memo.pdf; INT 2021-01 Processing 13950 
Hotline Complaints 508c (002).pdf; INT 2021-01 Processing 13950 Hotline Complaints 508c.docx; INT 2021-01 
ATTACHMENT F 508c.docx; INT 2021-01 ATTACHMENT E 508c.docx; INT 2021-01 ATTACHMENT D 508c.docx; INT 
2021-01 ATTACHMENT C 508c.docx; INT 2021-01 ATTACHMENT B 508c.docx; INT 2021-01 ATTACHMENT A 
508c.docx 

Importance: High 

Walter, 

Please save in the permanent folder for INTs. 

Thanks, 

Chris Seely 
b(6) 

From: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP 
Sent: Friday, November 2_7_,_2020_2:35_PM_____ 

. To: Good, Tina - OFCCP b(6) 
Subject: FW: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints 
Importance: High 

Tina — 

Attached are the f€nal versions the intranet, in addition to the signed dots. 

Thanks, 

Chris Seely_ 

b(6) 

From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <teenClaig(EPDOt. 
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 2:31 PM 
To: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCPI 
Gean, Lissette - OFCCP[ b(6) 
Subject: RE: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints 

b(6) Bickerstaffe, Keir - SOL <Bickerstafte. efr,VdoLgov> 

61k LaJeunesse, Robert - OFCCP b(6) 

Please see attached signed documents. Thanks again everyone for the outstanding varork as usual. It is much appreciated. 
Have a nice holiday weekend, Craig 

From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP 
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 5:24 PM 
To: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP b(6) iBickerstaffe, Keir - SOL <Bickerstaffe.KE4@dagov>

DOL019769 



Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP b(6) i• LaJeunesse, Robert - OFCCP b(6)I L 
Gean, Lissette - OFCCP <Geanlissette@dol,gov>
Subject: RE: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints 

Perfect, signing now, 

From: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP 13/§)._ 
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 5:21 PM 
To: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Leen:craig@.PQL,Eoy?..,Bi.ckergaffe, Keir - SOL <Bickerstaffe,Keir@dol.,E9v>
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP! b(6) LaJeunesse, Robert - OFCCPL b(6) 
Gean, Lissette - OFCCP: b(6) 
Subject: RE: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints 

Craig„ 

i attached a clean version for you to sign and the tracked version so you can easily identify the changes made at the 
bottom of page 4. 

Thanks, 

Chris Seely 

L. b(6) 

From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Leen.Craig@DOLgov>
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 2:18 PM r , 
To: Bickerstaffe, Keir - SOL <Bickerstaffe,Keir@dol.gov>; Seely, Christopher - OFCCI1 b(6)

. 17171717171717171717171717171717171717171717171717171717171717L., 

Cc: Williams, Tina T - oFccr)! b(6) _.LaJeunesse, Robert - OFCCP b(6)
Gean, Lissette - OFCCP t b(6) 

Subject: Re: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints 

Thanks Keir. Much appreciated. Chris, please send the updated version and I'll sign now then. Very impressive 

work everyone. Best, Craig 

Get Outlook lOS 

From: Bickerstaffe, Keir - SOL <Bickerstaffe.l @dagov> 

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
DOL019770 



b(5) 
Keir Bickerstaffe 
Counsel for Interpretation and Advice, SOL-CRLM€ 
(202.); b(6)

From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Leen.Craig@DOLgov>
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 4:31 PM 
To: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP i b(6) i . 
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP i b(6) jaJeunesse, Robert - OFCCN b(6)
Gean, Lissette - OFCCP i___________. b161._._._._._._._._._._. I Bickerstaffe, Keir - SOL <Bckerstaffe,Keir@doLgov>
Subject: RE: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints 

I've reviewed, Outstanding and impressive workl b(5) 

b(5) 
Please make the edits and I will sign. 

Thanks, 
Craig 

From: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP b(6) _i 
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 4:09 PM 
To: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <1..een,CraiE@DOLgov>
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP [ ...PTi...... ! LaJeunesse, Robert - OFCCP 5 b(6) 
Gean, Lissette - OFCCP d_ 6(6)
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
3. Sign the INT. 
4. Return the signed and initialed documents back to me. 

Thanks, 

Chris Seely 

DOL019771 



202' b(6)

From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Leen. ic, G)DOLgov> 

Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 12:41 PM 
To: Seely, Christopher - OFCCel b(6) 

Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFC0 b(6) LaJeunesse, Robert - OFCCP b(6) 

Gean, Lissette - OFCCP[ b(6) 
Subject: Re: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints 

I'm ready to sign. 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Leen.O-aigPDOL.gov>
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 2.59.53 . PM 
To: Seely, Christopher - b(6) 

Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP   LaJeunesse, Robert - OFCCP 4 
Subject: Re: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints 

Yes, I can sign in about 30 minutes. Thanks. 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP b(6) 
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 2:49:20 PM 
To: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Leen.Crag@DOL.gov>
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP:  b(6) I LaJeunesse, Robert - OFCCP
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

b(6) 1(mobile) 
Pronouns: he/him/his 

DOL019772 



U,S. Department of Labor 

November 27.2020 

MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

Sl.1B.JECT: 

nm:e of Federa; 

Washington, Du 

ance £'`ff.'.•'ks::m.>v 

CRAIG E. LEEN 
Director 
Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs 

TINA WILLIAMS 
Director 
Division of Policy and PrOffaill Development 

Internal Guidance (INT) 2021-01, Pri cessing Executive Order 
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
Stercooping The Executive Order sets forth the policy of the United States "not to promote race 
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

Approved: 

Digitally signed by 

CRAIG LEEN CR
AIG LEEN 

Date: 2020.11.27 
18:27:08 -05'00' 

Disapprove •  

Date: 

Date: 

Attack t: T.NT 2021-01, Processing Evecutive Order 13950 "Hotline Complain with 
correspondence templates 

DOL019785 



US, Department of Labor 

November 27, 2020 

Office of Federal Contract Complianc- Programs 
200 Constitution Avenue, N, W, 
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

TG CS CS for TW CL 

DATE 11/27/20 11/27/20 11/27/20 11/27/20 
LAST 

NAME 
Good, 
Tina 

Seely,
Chris 

Williams, 
Tina 

Leen, Craig 

OFFICE/ 
SYMBOL 

Acting 
Policy 

Branch 
Chief 

Acting 
Deputy 
Director 
DPPD 

Director 
DPPD 

Director of 
OFCCP 

DOL019786 



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

DOL019787 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Seely, Christopher - OFCCP [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=6B2B2010AAF743CEB373A758390001A1-SEELY, CHRI] 
11/27/2020 5:59:07 PM 
Lujan, Theresa - OFCCP [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9edff4c13bc3429f939d457747bb2e89-Lujan, Ther] 
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

The INT and attachments.

Chris Seely 
202; b(6) 

From: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP 
Sent: Friday, November 27,2020 2:35 PM 
To: Good, Tina - OFCCP b(6) 
Subject: FW: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints 
Importance: High 

Tina 

Attached are the final versions for the intranet„ in addition to the signed docs. 

Thanks, 

Chris Seely 
202-{ b(6) 

From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Leen.Craig@DOLTov>
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 2:31 PM 
To: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP  b(6)  l; Bickerstaffe, Keir - SOL <Bickerstaffe,Keir2 ol,gpv> 
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP. , -6-k   .j LaJeunesse, Robert - OFCCP li.._ b(6) 
Gean, Lissette - OFCCP L b(6) i ; 
Subject: RE: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints 

Please see attached signed documents. Thanks again everyone for the outstanding work as usual. It is much appreciated. 
Have a nice holiday weekend, Craig 

From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP 
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 5:24 PM 
To: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP 
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCH b 6 LaJeunesse, Robert - OFCCP

b(6) :Bickerstaffe, Keir - SOL <Bickers eir,Vdol,gpv> 

Gean, Lissette - OFCCP! b(6) 
Subject: RE: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints 

DOL019798 



Perfect, signing now. 

From: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP b(6) 

Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 5:21 PM 
To: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Leen,Cl. ag'IT, DO Lgov>; Bickerstaffe, Keir - SOL <BIckei.staffe.Keil. @dol,gov>
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP: 1(§) LaJeunesse, Robert - OFCCP b(6) 

Gean, Lissette - OFCCF1 b(6) 
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

From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Leen.Craig@ DO Lyov> 
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 2:18 PM 
To: Bickerstaffe, Keir - SOL <Bickerstaffe,Keir@dol.gov>; Seely, Christopher - OFCCP  
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCPI b(6)  LaJeunesse, Robert - OFCCP b(6)
Gean, Lissette - OFCCP L b(6)

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

Get O rtlool for i.OS 

From: Bickerstaffe, Keir - SOL <Bkkerstaffe_Kefr@doLgov>

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
Counsel for Interpretation and Advice,SOLCRLM 

DOL019799 



(202)1._._._b(6) 

From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Leen.Craig@DOLgov>
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 4:31 PM 
To: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP . b(6) 

Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP_._ b(6) _,!LaJeunesse, Robert - OFCCPI__ b(6) 

Gean, Lissette - OFCCP_. b(6) j Bickerstaffe, Keir - SOL <Bickerstaffe,Keir@dol.gov>
Subject: RE: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints 

I've reviewed, Outstanding and impressive work.; 

b(5) 
Please make the edi€ts and I will sign. 

Thanks, 
Craig 

b(5) 

From: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP b(6) 
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 4:09 PM 
To: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Leen‘CraiE,P DOLgov> 
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP 4 b 6 y LaJeunesse, Robert - OFCCP 
Gean, Lissette - OFCCP i(6) 
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

2. Provide your initials on the grid version of the Memo. 

3. Sign the INT. 

4. Return the signed and initialed documents back to me. 

Thanks, 

Chris Seely 

From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Leen. igEl)DOLgov> 
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 12:41 PM 
To: Seely, Christopher - OFCCPL  b(6)

Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP j b(6) _aJeunesse, Robert - OFCCI b(6) 

DOL019800 



Gean, Lissette - OFCCP b(6) 
Subject: Re: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints 

I'm ready to sign. 

Get O tt t for DS 

From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Leen.Craig@DOLgov>
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 2:59:53 PM 
To: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP: b(6) 
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCr 6(k Weunesse, Robert - OFCCP b(6) 
Subject: Re: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints 

Yes, I can sign in about 30 minutes. Thanks. 

Get Ouilo 

From: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP L b(6) 
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 2:49:20 PM 
To: Leen, Craig - OFCCP 
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCrL _ b(6) iLaJeunesse, Robert - OFCCP b(6) 
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

202-1 b(6) !mobile) 
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

DOL019816 



From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=5FFD4A5B3CC74F49A5D2BF4C747416D4-LEEN, CRAIG] 

Sent: 11/27/2020 6:00:16 PM 
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

My pleasure. Sounds good! Thanks again to all of you. Enjoy the holiday weekend. 

Get Outlook. for SOS 

From: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP b (6) .pdol.gov> 
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 5:35 PM 

To: Leen, Craig - OFCCP 

Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP; LaJeunesse, Robert - OFCCP; Gean, Lissette - OFCCP 

Subject: RE: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints 

Thank you! We'll get them to the web team for posting to the Intranet on Monday, 

Chris Seely 
201 

b(6) 

From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Leen.Craig@DOL.gov> 
Sent: Friday, November,27_,_2.02a2;31._P.M._____i
To: Seely, Christopher - i dol.gov>;I  Bickerstaffe, Keir - SOL 51clickarstaffe.K.airOsiol.gov> 
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OF b (6) by>; LaJeunesse, Robert - OFCCP b (6) iFlol.gov>; 

i 
Gean, Lissette - OFCCP 4
Subject: RE: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints 

Please see attached signed documents, Thanks again everyone for the outstanding work as usual. It is much appreciated. 
Have a nice holiday weekend, Craig 

From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP 
Sent: Friday, November 77,2020 5:24 PM 
To: Seely, Christopher - q Ir ol,gov›; Bickerstaffe, Keir - SOL <Bic ei.staf(e,Keir @dol,gov> i 
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OR b (6) lov>; LaJeunesse, Robert - OFCCP 

i b (6) dol.gov>;
i 

Gean, Lissette - OFCCP 4._________________________J
Subject: RE: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints 

Perfect, signing now. 

From: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP b (6) )dol.gov>
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 5:21 PM 
To: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Leen.Craig@DOI...gov>; Bickerstaffe, Keir - SOL <Bickers fe, r@dol,gov> 

DOL019827 



Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFC b (6) -,..).doLgo,,;>; LaJeunesse, Robert - OFCCP I b 6 Odol.gov>;
Gean, Lissette - OFCCP <1_ kr> i 

i._ 
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
• 202 b (6 

From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Leen.Craig@DOLgov>
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 2:18 PM 
To: Bickerstaffe, Keir - SO_ L <Bickerstaffe,Keir oLgov>; Seely, Christopher - OFCCP b 6 Idol 
Cc: Williams, Tina T - (:) i b (6) hol,gov>; LaJeunesse, Robert - OFCC @do.i.gov>;
Gean, Lissette - OFCCP . > 
Subject: Re: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints 

Thanks Keir. Much appreciated. Chris, please send the updated version and I'll sign now then. Very impressive 

work everyone. Best, Craig 

Get Outlook tlr lOS 

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
(202) 693-5297 

From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Leen.Craig@DOLgov>
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 4:31 PM 

DOL019828 



To: Seely, Christopher - 1 [dol.gov> , 
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OF b (6)  , ,c,,,,,„ LaJeunesse, Robert - OFCCP i b (6) i 

i i L. >L gov>; 
Gean, Lissette - OFCCP <1_ _.r.kerstaffe, Keir - SOL <Rickerstaffe,Keir@dol,gov>
Subject: RE: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints 

I've reviewed. Outstanding and impressive work  ,i  b(5) 

b(5) 
Please make the edi€ts and I will sign. 

Thanks, 
Craig 

From: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP i_ b_(6) i )  > ._._. ._._._._. 
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 4:09 PM 
To: Leen, Craig - OFCCP i._ttD,c- .@2(:)1„.z.2,,,?. , . 
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OF i b (( ) idolp >; LaJeunesse, Robert OFCCP i - , , i b (6) llol.gov>;
Gean, Lissette - OFCCP 4._ i.>
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
20 b (6) 

From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Le.en.Craig@DOLgov>
Sent: Friday, Novembec.27_2(12.0_12.ALP_IVI i 
To: Seely, Christopher -I iol.gov> : l 

[.i..)dol.gov>;Cc: Williams, Tina T - OE b (6) ,,›; LaJeunesse, Robert - OFCCPI b (6) 
Gean, Lissette - OFCCP L.
Subject: Re: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints 

I'm ready to sign. 

DOL019829 



Get Outio S 

From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Leen,Craig(a)DOLgov>
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020.2:59;53. PM 
To: Seely, Christopher - OFCCf, b (6 p ovol,g > 
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP LaJeunesse, Robert - OFCCP <bieunesse,Robert@doLgov>
Subject: Re: INT - Processing EO 13950 Hotline Complaints 

Yes, I can sign in about 30 minutes. Thanks. 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Seely, Christopher - OFCCP <Si b (6) :?doLgov>
Sent: Friday, November 27, 2020 2:49:20 PM 
To: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <I 
Cc: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP e b (6) dol,gov>; LaJeunesse, Robert - OFCCP 
Subject: INT - Processing EO 1-59.5-0 Hotline -Coinplaints 

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

Sent: 12/2/2020 6:42:16 PM 
To: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=de1ca1bb58004746a50104bd40a50623-Williams, T] 
CC: Carson, Sarah J - OFCCP [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=8cfec665af6d40488eacfbfc4015aa81-Carson, Sar]; Good, Tina - OFCCP 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1c2609af77764f968394937ffdecc604-Good, Tina]; Karavagelis, Panayiota -
OFCCP [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=60223219deeb4cf5a9f84162fcb9878b-Karavagelis]; Lujan, Theresa - OFCCP 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9edff4c13bc3429f939d457747bb2e89-Lujan, Ther]; Parker, Walter - OFCCP 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a64fa9f8e7c7440ea9f69e2d2643fff2-Parker, Wall 

Subject: EO 13950 RFI - Final Comment Report 
Attachments: EO 13950 Unique Comments FINAL 12.02.20.pdf; EO 13950 Comment Summary FINAL 12.02.2020.xlsx; EO 13950 

Mass Mail Comment FINAL 12.02.2020.pdf 

Tina, 

Below and attached is the final reporting on the RFI comments. As I mentioned, we are planning to draft an 
informational memo describing the RFI and comments in narrative form. That will likely be ready after Christmas 
because the team is prioritizing AAVI the next several days in addition to the two final rule rollouts. 

I want to personally thank Sarah for adroitly handling the comments. She and her team did a wonderful job. 

Final RFI Comment Report 

OFCCP received 1,400 comments on the Request for Information: Race and Sex Stereotyping and Scapegoating. 1,373 
comments were posted to www,reguizItions,gov for public viewing (27 comments were not posted because they had to 
be redacted or were exact duplicates). Below is a summary of the 1,373 posted comments: 

• 1,071 comments (78%) are part of a single mass mail campaign that opposes the Executive Order 
• 302 comments (22%) are unique comments 

o 5 commenters have requested an assessment of training materials 
o 1 comment was submitted on behalf of an employer (no training materials submitted) 
o 60 commenters explicitly support the EO 
o 131 commenters oppose Critical Race Theory 
o 67 commenters explicitly oppose the EO 

Thanks, 

Chris Seely 

Acting Deputy Director 

Division of Policy and Program Development 

Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs 

U.S. Department of Labor 

b (6) labile) 
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Pronouns: he/him/his 

DOL019832 



From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=5FFD4A5B3CC74F49A5D2BF4C747416D4-LEEN, CRAIG] 

Sent: 12/18/2020 9:44:32 AM 
To: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=de1ca1bb58004746a50104bd40a50623-Williams, T]; Seely, Christopher -
OFCCP [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=6b2b2010aaf743ceb373a758390001a1-Seely, Chri] 

CC: Gean, Lissette - OFCCP [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=bbb9a13178c24aadb6b7613f2f9041f3-Gean, Lisse] 

Subject: Fwd: RFI 
Attachments: EO 13950 Unique Comments FINAL 12.02.20.pdf; EO 13950 Mass Mail Comment FINAL 12.02.2020.pdf; EO 13950 

Comment Summary FINAL 12.02.2020.xlsx 

This relates to my prior email. Is this the compilation? 

Get Outlook. for iOS 

From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP 
Sent: Friday, December 4, 20.20 
To: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP b (6) dol.gov>; Seely, Christopher - OFCCF, b (6) dol.gov> 
Cc: Gean, Lissette - OFCCP <f b (6) I.gov> 
Subject: FW: RFI 

Pardon me, is the attached a compilation already? 

Craig E. Leen 
OFCCP Director 

Out,

From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP 
Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2020 11:01 AM 
To: Kilberg, Andrew G - OSEC <Kilberg.Andrew.G@dol.gov>; Mehrens, Nathan P - OSEC <Mehrens.Nathan.P@dol.gov>; 
Swearingen, Brett A - OSEC <swearingen.brett.a@dol.gov>; Taylor, Timothy J - SOL <Taylor.Timothy.J@dol.gov>; 
Wolfson, Jonathan A - ASP <Wolfson.Jonathan.A@dol.gov>; Kilmartin, Alison M - OASP <Kilmartin.Alison.M@dol.gov>; 
Rose, Sharon A - SOL <Rose.Sharon.A@dol.gov>; Squitieri, Chad C - OSEC <squitieri.chad.c@dol.gov> 
Subject: FW: RFI 

Please see attached and below. Please keep close hold to OSEC/DSEC, SOL, ASP, and OFCCP. Thanks. 

Craig E. Leen 
OFCCP Director 

DOL020023 



Oar N,Irpoge, YOur W0tk., 

Our Po:mow Your Woet, 

b ! 
From: Williams, Tina T -  (6) 
Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2020 10:46 AM 
To: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Leen,Cra DOL.gpv>
Cc: Davidson, Patricia J - OFCCP < b (6) [i,gov>; Gaglione, Robert J - OFCCP <GagHone,Robert.J@)dol.gov>L._ 
Subject: RFI 

Craig, 

Below and attached is the final reporting on the RFI comments. 

OFCCP received 1,400 comments on the Request for Information: Race and Sex Stereotyping and Scapegoating. 1,373 
comments were posted to %.,v-ww.regulations,gov for public viewing (27 comments were not posted because they had to 
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

Tina Williams I Director 

Division of Policy and Program Development 

Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs 

200 Constitution Avenue, NW, Room C-3325 I Washington, DC 20210 

Direct: b (6) Fax: 202-693- 1305 

Email: r,:dol.gov 

00 
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From: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DE1CA1BB58004746A50104BD40A50623-WILLIAMS, T] 

Sent: 12/4/2020 3:47:00 PM 
To: Leen, Craig - OFCCP [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=5ffd4a5b3cc74f49a5d2bf4c747416d4-Leen, Craig]; Seely, Christopher -
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

Subject: RE: RFI 
Attachments: RFI 

Look at: the attached excel spreadsheet:. 

From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Leen.Craig@DOL.gov> 
Sent: Friday, December 04, 2020 3:43 PM 
To: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP:_<t.::::j4IC .T)dol.gov>; Seely, Christopher - OFCCP <I b (6) Pdol goy> 
Cc: Gean, Lissette - OFCCP < b (6) :;_ai.:;i.gov> 
Subject: FW: RFI 

Tina and Chris, would €t be possible to send an attachment with all of the comments received (a comp€lat€on of all the 
lists)? Thanks, Craig 

Craig E. Leen 
OFCCP Director 

1C)0 

0w4O0 , Vow Wmk, 

From: Kilmartin, Alison M - OASP <Kiirnartin,Alison.rvi@dol.gov>
Sent: Friday, December 04, 2020 2:10 PM 
To: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Leen.Craig DOI...gov>
Subject: Re: RFI 

Craig, do you plan to circulate a final summary of the RFI comments? Dep Sec is asking. If not, I will provide 
this last summary to him. Thanks 

Alison (Ali) Kilmartin 
DAS, Policy, DOL 
(202) I 

_ _ _ b_ _ ( _ _ _6)_ --

From: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Leen,Craig()DOL.gov>
Sent: Thursday, December 3, 2020 11:01:26 AM 
To: Kilberg, Andrew G - OSEC <Kilberg,Andrew.G@doLgov>; Mehrens, Nathan P - OSEC <Mehrens.€Nathan.P,@DOL.gov>;
Swearingen, Brett A - OSEC <swearingen.hrett.a@doLgov>; Taylor, Timothy J - SOL <Taylor,Timothy.i@dol.gov>;
Wolfson, Jonathan A - ASP <Wolfson.ionathan.Aadol.yov>; Kilmartin, Alison M - OASP <Kilmartin.Alison.M Zdol.aov>; 

DOL020025 



Rose, Sharon A - SOL <Rose‘SharonA@doLgov>; Squitieri, Chad C - OSEC <squitieri.chad.c@dotgov>
Subject: FW: RFI 

Please see attached and below. Please keep close hold to OSEC/DSEC, SOL, ASP, and OFCCP. Thanks, 

Craig E. Leen 
OFCCP Director 

-•, 

From: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP b (6) b col.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2Lrzta-mv7=fu-privr---i

To: Leen, Craig - OFCCP <Leen.Crag@DOLgov>
Cc: Davidson, Patricia J - OFCCP <g b (6) lol.gov>; Gaglione, Robert J - OFCCP <GaglioneRobert‘i@dol‘gov>
Subject: RFI L. 

Craig, 

Below and attached is the final reporting on the RFI comments. 

OFCCP received 1,400 comments on the Request for Information: Race and Sex Stereotyping and Scapegoating. 1,373 
comments were posted to www,regulations,gov for public viewing (27 comments were not posted because they had to 
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

Direct: 202-693- 1305 

Email: b (6) 6 
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From: Williams, Tina T - OFCCP [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DE1CA1BB58004746A50104BD40A50623-WILLIAMS, T] 

Sent: 12/3/2020 10:46:27 AM 
To: Leen, Craig - OFCCP [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=5ffd4a5b3cc74f49a5d2bf4c747416d4-Leen, Craig] 
CC: Davidson, Patricia J - OFCCP [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=881aff8bf6fb4a85ae33921a0cb1596b-Davidson, P]; Gaglione, Robert J -
OFCCP [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=1488b4650b734927906fed5870ab9642-Gaglione, R] 

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
comments were posted to %.,vww.reguiations,gov for public viewing (27 comments were not posted because they had to 
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

200 Corptitutim_AV.filpe, NW, Room C-3325 I Washington, DC 20210 

Direct: b ( ) i Fax: 202-693- 1305 

Email: dol.gov 

0uvo 
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